EXHIBIT B

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

David C. Linton <jdlinton@reagan.com>

Tuesday, March 07, 2017 12:54 PM

nathan.williams@psc.mo.gov; casi.astin@psc.mo.gov; dan.beck@psc.mo.gov;
pamela.craig@psc.mo.gov; natelle.dietrich@psc.mo.gov; steve.dottheim@psc.mo.gov;
kim.happy@psc.mo.gov; markjohnson@psc.mo.gov; christy.kempker@psc.mo.gov;
sarah.kliethermes@psc.mo.gov; john.kottwitz@psc.mo.gov; shawn.lange@psc.mo.gov;
Jessica.luebbert@psc.mo.gov; jluebbert@psc.mo.gov; kathleen.menelis@psc.mo.gov;
david murray@psc.mo.gov; jamie.myers@psc.mo.gov; mark.oligschlaeger@psc.mo.gov;
Jjohn.rrogers@psc.mo.gov; bob.schallenberg@psc.mo.gov;

michael stahlman@psc.mo.gov; dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov; andrew@renewmo.org;
brent@hadeniaw.com; brian.bear@ded.mo.gov; david.woodsmall@woodsmalllaw.com;
dhirner@awea.org; dmvuylsteke@bryancave.com; doug@healylawoffices.com;
durley@smithlewis.com; eperez@hammondshinners.com; giboney@smithlewis.com;
hrobertson@greatriverslaw.org; jdlinton@reagan.com; jfaul@hghlic.net;
john@johncoffman.net; Harden, Joshua K T; Zobrist, Karl; lewis.mills@bryancave.com;
lgilbreath@pierceatwood.com; paa0408@aol.com; peggy@healylawoffices.com;
penny@healylawoffices.com; sahall@hammondshinners.com;
shrady@windonthewires.org; terri@caferlaw.com; nathan.willlams@psc.mo.gov; Harden,
Joshua KT »

'Acclaim Strategies'

Second DR to Ed Pfeiffer

Show Me Second DR to Edward Pfieffer.docx

Attached is Show Me’s second set of DRs to Ed Pfeiffer.

DAvID C, LINTON LLC
ATTORNEY AT Law

314 ROMAINE SPRING VIEW

FENTON, MISSOURI 63026

314-341-5769

jdlinton@reagan.com



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

David C. Linton <jdlinton@reagan.com>

Tuesday, March 07, 2017 1.04 PM

nathan.williams@psc.mo.gov; casi.aslin@psc.mo.gov; dan.beck@psc.mo.gov;
pamela.craig@psc.mo.gov; natelle.dietrich@psc.mo.gov; steve.dottheim@psc.mo.gov;
kim.happy@psc.mo.gov; mark.johnson@psc.mo.gov; christy. kempker@psc.mo.gov;
sarah.kliethermes@psc.mo.gov; john.kottwitz@psc.mo.gov; shawn.lange@psc.mo.gov;
jessica.luebbert@psc.mo.gov; j.luebbert@psc.mo.gov; kathleen.mcnelis@psc.mo.gov;
david.murray@psc.mo.gov; jamie.myers@psc.mo.gov; mark.oligschlaeger@psc.mo.gov;
john.rogers@psc.mo.gov; bob.schalienberg@psc.mo.gov;
michael.stahiman@psc.mo.gov; dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov; andrew@renewmo.org;
brent@hadenlaw.com; brian.bear@ded.mo.gov; david.woodsmall@woodsmalllaw.comn;
dhirner@awea.org; dmvuyisteke@bryancave.com; doug@healylawoffices.com;
durley@smithlewis.com; eperez@hammondshinners.com; giboney@smithlewis.com;
hrobertson@greatriverslaw.org; jdlinton@reagan.com; jfaul@hghllic.net;
jehn@johncoffman.net; Harden, Joshua K T; Zobrist, Karl; lewis.mills@bryancave.com;
lgilbreath@pierceatwood.com; paa0408@aol.com; peggy@ healylawoffices.com;
penny@healylawoffices.com; sahall@hammondshinners.com;
sbrady@windonthewires.org; terri@caferlaw.com; nathan.williams@ psc.mo.gov; Harden,
Joshua KT

"Acclaim Strategies'

Show Me's First DRs to Shiflet

Show Me First DR to Thomas Shiflet 3 7 17.pdf

Attached are Show Me’s first set of DRs to Tom Shiflet.

Dave

Davib C, LINTON LLC

ATTORNEY AT LAW
314 ROMAINE SPRING VIEW
FENTON, MISSOURI 63026
314-341-5769
idlinton{@reagan,com




From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

David C. Linton <jdlinton@reagan.com>

Tuesday, March 07, 2017 1:19 PM

nathanwilliams@psc.mo.gov; casi.aslin@psc.mao.gov; dan.beck@psc.mo.gov;
pamela.craig@psc.mo.gov; natelle.dietrich@psc.mo.gov; steve.dottheim@psc.mo.gov;
kim.happy@psc.mo.gov; mark johnson@psc.mao.gov; christy. kempker@psc.mo.gov;
sarah.kliethermes@psc.mo.gov; john.kottwitz@psc.mo.gov; shawn.lange@psc.mo.gov;
Jjessica.luebbert@psc.mo.gov; J.luebbert@psc.mo.gov; kathleen.menelis@psc.mo.gov,
david.murray@psc.mo.gov; jamie.myers@psc.mo.gov; mark.oligschlaeger@psc.mo.gov;
john.rogers@psc.mo.gov; bob.schallenberg@psc.mo.gov;
michael.stahlman@psc.mo.gov; dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov; andrew@renewmo.org;
brent@hadenlaw.com; brian.bear@ded.mo.gov; david.woodsmall@woodsrmalllaw.com;
dhirner@awea.org; dmvuylsteke@bryancave.com; doug®@healylawoffices.com;
durley@smithlewis.com; eperez@hammondshinners.com; giboney@smithlewis.com;
hrobertson@greatriverslaw.org; jdlinton@reagan.com; jfaul@hghllc.net;
john@johncoffman.net; Harden, Joshua K T; Zobrist, Karl; lewis.mills@bryancave.com;
lgilbreath@pierceatwood.com; paa0408@aol.com; peggy@healylawoffices.com;
penny@healylawoffices.com; sahall@hammondshinners.com;
sbrady@windonthewires.arg; terri@caferlaw.com; nathan.williams@psc.mo.gov; Harden,
Joshua KT

Show Me's First DRs to Berry

Show Me First DR to David Berry 3 7 17.pdf

Attached are Show Me’'s first DRs to David Berry. | have redacted some numbers due to the fact they may be HC. Please

call for clarification if necessary.

DAvVID C. LINTON LLC
ATTORNEY AT LAW

314 ROMAINE SPRING VIEW

FENTON, MISSOURI 63026

314-341-5769

jdlinton@reagan.com




From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

David C. Linton <jdlinton@reagan.com>

Tuesday, March 07, 2017 1:29 PM

nathan.williams@psc.mo.gov; casi.aslin@psc.mo.gov; dan.beck@psc.mo.gov;
pamela.craig@psc.mo.gov; natelle.dietrich@psc.mo.gov,; steve.dottheim@psc.mo.gov;
kim.happy@psc.mo.gov; mark.johnson@psc.mo.gov; christy. kempker@psc.mo.gov;
sarah.kliethermes@psc.mo.gov; john.kottwitz@psc.mo.gov; shawn.lange@psc.mo.gov;
jessicaluebbert@psc.mo.gov; jluebbert@psc.mo.gov; kathleen.mcnelis@psc.mo.gov;
david.murray@psc.mo.gov; jamie.myers@psc.mo.gov; mark.oligschlaeger@psc.mo.gov;
john.rogers@psc.mo.gov; beb.schallenberg@psc.mo.gov;
michael.stahiman@psc.mo.gov, dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov; andrew@renewmo.org;
brent@hadenlaw.com; brian.bear@ded.mo.gov; david.woodsmali@woodsmalllaw.com;
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
penny@healylawoffices.com; sahall@hammaondshinners.com;
sbrady@windonthewires.org; terri@caferlaw.com; nathan.williams@psc.mo.gov; Harden,
Joshua KT

"Acclaim Strategies'

Show Me's First DR to Copeland

Show Me First DR to Neil Copeland 3 7 17.pdf

Attached is Show Me’s first set of DRs to Mr. Copeland.

DAvID C. LINTON LLC
ATTORNEY AT LAW

314 ROMAINE SPRING VIEW

FENTON, MISSOURI 63026

314-341-5769

idlinfonf@reagan.com




From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

David C. Linton <jdlinton@reagan.com>

Tuesday, March 07, 2017 2:40 PM

nathan.williams@psc.mo.gov; casi.aslin@psc.mo.gov; dan.beck@psc.mo.goy;
pamela.craig@psc.mo.gov; natelle.dietrich@psc.mo.gov; steve.dottheim@ psc.mo.goy;
kim.happy@psc.mo.gov; mark.johnson@psc.mo.gov; christy.kempker@psc.mo.gov;
sarah.kliethermes@psc.mo.gov; john.kottwitz@psc.mo.gov; shawn.lange@psc.mo.gov,
Jjessica.luebbert@psc.mo.gov; j.Juebbert@psc.mo.gov; kathleen.mcnelis@psc.mo.gov;
david.murray@psc.mo.gov; jamie.myers@psc.mo.gov; mark.oligschlaeger@psc.mo.gov;
john.rogers@psc.mo.gov; bob.schallenberg@psc.mo.gov;
michael.stahiman@psc.mo.gov; dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov; andrew@renewmo.org;
brent@hadenlaw.com; brian.bear@ded.mo.gov; david.woodsmall@woodsmalliaw.com;
dhirmer@awea.org; dmvuylsteke@bryancave.com; doug@healylawoffices.com;
durfey@smithlewis.com; eperez@hammendshinners.com; giboney@smithlewis.com;
hrobertson@greatriverslaw.org; jdlinton@reagan.com; jfaul@hghlic.net;
john@johncoffman.net; Harden, Joshua K T; Zobrist, Karf; lewis.mills@bryancave.com;
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

Show Me's First Set of DRs to Wayne Galli

Show Me First DR to Wayne Galli 3 7 17.pdf

Attached is Show Me’s first set of DRs to Wayne Galli.

DAvVID C. LINTON LLC
ATTORNEY AT LAW

314 ROMAINE SPRING VIEW

FENTON, MISSOURI 63026

314-341-5769

jdlinton@reagan.com



